Volkert, Inc.

1110 Montlimar Dr., Suite 560 (36609)
P.O. Box 7434

Mobile, AL 36670-0434

Office 251.342.1070
volkert@volkert.com

www.volkert.com

November 13, 2018

Fairhope WWTP Outfall Repair

SEWO003-18
(Volkert Proj. #648006)

Mr. Richard Peterson

The City of Fairhope, Alabama
161 N. Section Street
Fairhope, AL 36532

Dear Mr. Peterson:

Enclosed is the Tabulation of Bids received today for the referenced project. One bid proposal was
received from Blue Diving & Salvage, LLC in the amount of $53,900.00.

We have reviewed the proposal and found it to be in order. Blue Diving & Salvage, LLC submitted the
low Total Bid Amount of $53,900.00. This amount appears to be reasonable for the proposed work.
Therefore, we recommend that Blue Diving & Salvage, LLC be awarded this contract for the Total Bid
Amount of $53,900.00.

Please call at your convenience should you have any questions regarding these items.

Sincerely,
RayMiller, P.E.

Vice President
Gulf Region Utilities Operations Manager

/kvd

Enclosures

C Jay Whitman
DeeDee Brandt
Tim Manuel
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THE CITY OF FAIRHOPE, ALABAMA

TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED ON NOVEMBER 13, 2018

FOR

FAIRHOPE WWTP OUTFALL REPAIR
CONTRACT NO. SEW003-18

(VOLKERT PROJ. #648006)

Blue Diving & Salvage, LLC

Item Estimated Unit Total

No. Item Description Unit | Quantity Price Amount

GC-1 Mobilization LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

SS-1 Furnish Repair Clamp LS 1 $32,500.00 $32,500.00

SS-2 Install Repair Clamp LS 1 $18,900.00 $18,900.00
TOTAL BID AMOUNT $53,900.00

I, Ray Miller, P.E., Vice President, Gulf Region Utilities Operations Manager, Volkert, Inc., Consulting Engineers, do hereby
certify that this tabulation of bids received on November 13, 2018, for construction of the herein referenced project, is a
true and correct copy of the bids submitted by the within named corporations.

Loy Tide

Ray Miller, P.E4Vice President
Gulf Region Utilities Operations Manager

Volkert, Inc.
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